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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT' LR Ol
 WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKYS 4624 py 218

AT LOUISVILLE

RANDOLPH WIECK, BETSEY BELL, JANE NOR_MAN (ret.), et.al. PLAINTIFFS
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. On behalf of ourselves and all other Kentucky teachers _
‘'who dare members of the Kentucky Teachers’ Retirement System

as a Class Action

CIVIL ACTIONNO. 2! (5 <t~ 652 DY 1.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE DEFENDANTS
KENTUCKY TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM (KTRS)

Arthur Greene, Chair; Jay Morgan, Vice Chair; Hollis Gritton, Lay Trustee; Ronald Sanders, Lay
Trustee; Quin Sutton, Active Teacher Trustee; Alison Wright, Active Teacher Trustee Todd

Hollenbach, Ex-Officio; Terry Holliday, Ex-Officio
And Staff and Advisors to the KENTUCKY TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM including: Gary L.
Harbin, Executive Secretary; Robert B. Barnes, -Deputy Executive Secretary of Operations; Eric Wampler, - -

" Deputy Executive Secretary; Paul Yancey, Chief Investment Oﬂicer, Bevis Longstreth & George Philips,

Investment Adv1sors to KTRS Investment Committee
And process agents for private equity limited partnerships, mcludmg Carlyle Group, Blackstone Group,

KKR & Co. Rockwood Capital, Highbridge-JPMorgan
And Legal Advisor -Attorney General Jack Conway; Auditor of Public Accounts Adam Edelen; Kentucky

Educatlonal Association.

Serve: Gary L. Harbin, Process Agent for the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Teachers’
Retirement System ‘

479 Versailles Road

Frankfort, K'Y 40601

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

1 The class of teachers is so.numerous, that joinder of all members is impractical.
2 There are questions of law or fact common to the class.

3 The claims or defenses of the representative parties are typical of the claims or defenses of the
class and the representative parties will fairly and adequately protect the interest of the class.
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4 The prosecution of separate actions by or against individual members of the class would create
arisk of inconsistent or varying adjudication with respect to the members of the class and would
establish iricompatible standards of conduct for the parties opposing the class or adjudication
with respect to individual members of the class which would, as a practical matter, be dispositive
of the interests of the other members; or substantially impair, or impede their interests; or if the
party opposing the class refuses to act, or has refused to act on grounds generally applicable to
- the class, thereby making appropriate final mJunctlve relief or corresponding declaratory relief

with respect to the class as a whole. g

' BACKGROUND

5 Kentucky teachers historically contributed 9% to KTRS deducted from their pay,’ which has
been far above the average of states in the region.! KTRS allowed the legislature to underfund
the employer portion by which action it corrupted the pension and retiree health systems, making
KTRS the single worst-funded state teacher plan in the United Statés. Instead of demanding
publicly and in legal action that the state pay its legally stipulated share, KTRS trustees have
acquiesced to political pressure and forced teachers not only to pay their share, but - at a rate of
nearly 13% - to pay an additional 40% not for their own earned benefits in that period, but for
other retirees’ benefits and for the interest on the debt resulting from this corrupted system. This
taking was done under the guise of charging for retiree health benefits with the same net effect.
Kentucky teachers are barred from participating in Somal Secunty and rely solely on KTRS for
their retirement security. :

6 Former Yale Professor Charles Reich descnbed the role of pensions in a public employee’s life:
No form of government largess is more personal or individual than an old age pension. No form
is more clearly earned by the recipient.... No form is more obviously a compulsory substitute for
private property; the tax on wage earrer and employer might readily have gone to higher pay
and higher private savings instead. No form is more relied on, and more often thought of as
property. No form is more vital to the independence and dignity of the individual. In 1996, this
article was found to be the fourth most-cited article among all law review articles ever

published. i

7 By creating a corrupted system, KTRS Trustees and Staff have caused the miscalculation of the
employee share of benefits payments for pension and retiree health, causing teachers to be
underpaid with lower nét proceeds of nearly 4% in violation of the Fair Labor

Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. §§201, et seq. This also violates the Contract Clause of the U.S.
Constitution creating a contract impairment due to diminished benefits Art. I, § 10.

8 KTRS’ mismanagement, resulﬁng in the worst-funded teacher pension in the country, clearly
impairs the contractual relationship with Kentucky teachers; it also impairs and diminishes the
impactvof Federal Educational grants and support for both teachers and students. The corrupt
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KTRS system enables federal education funds intended for current instruction to be diverted
elsewhere, and also forces federal funds intended for current time periods, instead to be used to
- pay for KTRS pension 11ab111t1es and interest mcurred in prior periods.

9 This impairment to the contract, amounting to over $20 billion in unfunded pension liabilities,
is clearly of constitutional dimensions. The current KTRS impairment is significant and there is
~ a legitimate public purpose in fixing it. AdJustlnents requested in thls case are reasonable and

" approprlate

10 The court has ruled that such an increase in required payments w1thout a correspondmg in-
crease in benefits would be "presumptively invalid" as an impairment of contract under U.S.

~ - Trust Co. v. New Jersey, 431 U.S. 1, 17 (1977) and other cases.

11 Lower net pay violates the Takings Clause of U.S. Constitution by divesting public employee
benefits without just compensation. (Amendment V “... nor shall private property be taken for
- public use; withotit just compensation. U.S. CONST. Amend. V.) A reduction in government
retirément benefits may constitute an abridgement of a property right. ¥ This provision is made -
applicable to the states under the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution. "
“Because the concepts of fairness and justice that underlie the Takings Clause “are less than
fully determinate,’ the Supreme Court has ‘eschewed any set formula for determining when
justice and fairness require that economic injuries caused by public action be compensated by the
government.’” * Corsequently, “the determination of whether a taking has occurred is highly
fact-specific, depending on the particular circumstances underlying each case.” For this reason,
complex multi-billion dollar claims like this under the Takings Clause are particularly unsuited
for resolution before discovery has occurred. In Penn Central, the Supreme Court identified
“several factors that have particular significance” in the takings analysis.* “Primary among
those factors are the économic impact of the regulatzon on the claimant and, particularly, the
extent to which the regulation has interfered with distinct investment-backed expectations.’
Several cases arose under the Contract Clause® but also apply to the Takmgs Clause on property

- nghts x

12 Lowering the net pay in back-room deals violates the Due Process Clause of the Fifth

- Amendment to the U.S. Constitution (for depriving employees of property rights without due

- process). The Fifth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution provides: No person shall [...] be

deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor shall private property be -

taken for public use, without just compensation. (U.S. CONST. AMEND V). The Fourteenth

Amendment makes the protections afforded by the Fifth Amendment applicable to the states by

~ providing: All persons born or naturalized in the United States, and subject to the jurisdiction

thereof are citizens of the United States and of the State wherein they reside. No State shall make

- or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens of the United

- States; nor shall any State deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of

. law; nor deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws. U. S CONST.-
AMEND X1V, § 1. and
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13 We strongly feel this case is of Federal importance and should proceed but know that KTRS
. likely claim sovereign immunity. Given this, we want to point to an exceptlon to Eleventh

- Amendmient immunity that exists under the U.S. Supremie Court's opinion in Ex Parte Young,
which allowed a federal court action' against state officials to proceed because the plaintiffs
sought purely prospective injunctive relief. Ex Parte Young, 209 U.S. 123, 168 (1908); Myers,
410 F.3d at 240. In particular, the Ex Parte Young exception allows a federal court, consistent

" with the Eleventh Amendmient, to "enjoin state officials to conform their future conduct to the
requirements of federal law, even though such an injunction' may have an ancillary effect on the
. state treasury."” Quern v. Jordan, 440 U.S. 332,337 (1979).

14 The Kentucky Teachers’ ’Retir‘e'me'nt System (KTRS) is one of the worst-funded pensions in
the country, but its thousands of members have not been adequately apprised, and remain
- woefully unaware. of this fact. ® KTRS in its newsletters did not discuss increased teacher
contributions and in fact colluded with state government in back-room deals including the
- Kentucky Education Association (KEA), and the Jefferson County Teachers Association (JCTA),
- both of which also did not clearly inform teachers of this taking from their paychecks. '

15 The Federal Governrhent Accounting Office says the standard for a pension to be healthy is
an 80% or greater funding level. ¥ This 80% standard is reiterated in publications by Pew and
the Stanford Center for Ecoriomic Research. KTRS sank under 80% funding in 2005.%
KTRS in its newsletters for close to 10 conseciitive years did not inform its membershlp of the
severity of the underfundmg :

16 Standard & Poor's (S&P) rates pensions at 90% and greater funding as Strong; 80% to 90%
'Above Average; 60% to 80% as Below Average; and 60% and below as Weak.™ Fitch ratings
considers 70% and above as Adequate and 60% and below as Weak. KTRS sank below 60%

. funding in 2011 xvi

17 As late as 2007 KTRS had no alternative investment managers listed in their Comprehens1ve
Annual F 1nan01a1 Report by 2013 there were 31 altematlve managers hsted""“ and KTRS con- .
er Kentucky State Pension plan for the illegal purchase of alternatives. ™ii Alternative managers
- have been criticized extensively in the National Press for underperformance excessive fees, ex-
" cessive I‘lSkS and a lack of transparency.®™*

18 KTRS reported in December 2013 that its official fundmg ratio as of June 2013 was 51.9%.
Still, at that point, neither KTRS nor the téacher organizations KEA and JCTA, had properly -
alerted their members. KTRS staff at the June, 2014 board meeting predicted that the funding
level percentage would be in the low 40s. Over the last five (5) years, according to KTRS
numbers, the system has been shorted over $1.8 billion in funding by the KY legislature.™ Only ‘
in 2014 did KTRS finally alert its members of this dire condition.

19 The Western District of Kentucky (May 2014), Seven Counties Opinion on the Kentucky
Employee Retu'ement Systems has very similar issues to KTRS in its underfunding by the
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Kentucky Legislature:' The KRS bourd adopts a recommended employer contribution rate that
represents the actuarially required contribution rate (the “ARC ”). Ultimately, however, the
legislature sets the rates in the Executive Branch Budget. In fifteen out of the last twenty-two
years, the rate set by the legislature was less than the ARC™ [... ] The solvency of the fund to
meet future retirement obligations is dependent upon consistent payment of the ARC. The failure
to pay the ARC, as that rate is reassessed annually by actuaries employed by KRS, will almost

- certainly result in a fund that is insufficient fo pay future reﬂree beneﬁts xdi KTRS underfundmg
has resulted in very snmla.r solvency issues.

INTRODUCTION

20 The Plaintiffs in this case are teachers or retired teachers. This case is filed by the Plaintiffs on
behalf of a class of similarly situated teachers (and retired teachers) who have suffered nearly 4%
take-home pay cuts because of KTRS corruptlon allowing dangerous underfunding.

21 The members of the class are all beneficiaries of a fiduc1ary relationship between KTRS and
its participants. The ﬁduclary is the defendant, the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Teachers
Retlrement System (KTRS) estabhshed under KRS 161.250.

22In 2010, KTRS Trustees sought secretly to fix what amounted to an illegal borrowing from
the KTRS pension for the KTRS retiree health plan. In a back-room deal with state officials and
the KEA, KTRS approved a nearly 4% additional taking from teachers, calling it a payment for
retiree health care. Also, once again working in collusion to cover up the underfunding prob-
lem™it xxiv, KTRS secured the issuance of over $888 million in secret, taxable Pension Obliga-
tion Bonds™ (in 2010) which issuance was presented as support for retiree health care. ~ This
bond issuance was in violation of Sections 17(a)(2) and 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act™ since

- KTRS misrepresented, and failed to disclose, material information regarding KTRS underfund-
ing ™ The Kentucky Asset Liability Commission (ALCO) which issued the bonds consists of
the Governor’s representative, the treasurer and the attorney general. xviii This ALCO group’s .
lack of public disclosure and the failure of KTRS and KEA to inform their members on this issue

- led to this huge pension obligation bond remaining unknown to the public for two years. - '

‘23 KTRS has failed in their fiduciary duty by not aggressively and publicly demanding the full

funding they need to stay solvent. Among the board's duties is to hire an actuary under KRS

© 161.400. ™ Apother duty is to fully fund the system as to the actuarially required contribution

. as outlined in KRS 161.550. They have clearly failed to fully fund the system for the past five
(5) consecutive budget cycles in excess of $1.8 billion by accepting the budget of the general

assembly _

24 KTRS has failed to lobby the geﬁeral a'ssémbiy eggressively for this fuﬁdin‘g -whichisa
- breach of their fiduciary duty. KTRS has failed in their fiduciary duty by not informing the
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membership of the system's dire funding status.™ The board has the fiduciary duty to inform
the beneficiaries/patticipants of maj jor material issues and problems with the plan. Moreover, the
board cannot claim independence because of flawed State Laws such as KRS 161.260 which
‘gives control of the KTRS trustee voting process to the Pre51dent of the KEA and to the
Executive Secretary of KTRS.

25 The KTRS board controls the content of a quarterly newsletter to tens of thousands of

. teachers and retired teachers. The board, on its website and in its regular communications with
participants, has not discussed this issue, and it can be argued, has covered up the fact that KTRS
is one of the worst-funded teacher pension plans in the country. They have not disclosed to the
broader teacher population in a meaningful way the ongoing $400 million-a-year underfundmg,
and the extremely damagirig impact of this underfunding on the solvency of the plan. a0l

26 KTRS has violated t‘ransparency laws under KRS 161.250 4(d). They have not posted
reported board minutes in a timely manner to keep teachers and retired teachers informed. The
June 2014 minutes, if complete and posted, would have informed the members of the possibility
of the funding ratio dipping into the 40s (assets/liabilities). © :

' 27 KTRS has failed in their fiduciary duty by not aggressively exposing flawed and biased
research in the legislature's pension reform process. KTRS has been seriously negligent in not
informing its members that an enemy of teachers nationwide (according to the National
Education Association (NEA))®¥ and American Federation of Teachers ((AFT))*) - the
Arnold Foundation - has been accepted as the major provider of pension reform guidance for the

Kentucky state leglslature xovi KTRS has failed to make the Arnold influence a Kentucky media -

and pohtlcal issue despite exterisive national press coverage.®™ il KTRS has not publicly

~ supported pro-teacher leglslators in Kentucky who have protested the role of the Arhold
Foundation in Kentucky pensions, as evidenced in the attached letter from Jim Wayne and other
legislators, il

28 KTRS has falled in their ﬁducxary duty by not bemg vrgllant of investment pohcles that may
harin teachers. It is not in line with their fiduciary duty to invest with ‘managers who - according
to a list provided by the American Federation of Teachers (AFT)®** - work against teacher
* pension funding nationwide. KTRS' main investment consultant (Ennis Knupp-AON) appeared
on an AFT Caution List, and this detrimental issue should have been discussed by the board
(even though the consultant, under pressure from other alert teacher retirement plans in other
' states, has since reformed its practices and been removed from the AFT list). = A current KTRS
Alternatives manager, Highbridge, remains on the AFT list, meaning KTRS investment policy
remains hostile to the best financial interests of teachers. The KTRS elected trustees have
breached their fiduciary duty to the teachers they represent by allowing the selection of vendors
who use fees from KTRS to further causes against public school teachers. . The elected trustees
have done this by improperly ceding what is thelr ﬁduclary duty (to choose Serv1ce Providers) to
the Executive Secretary ‘
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' 29 KTRS has failed in their fiduciary duty by selecting investments and investment managers not
permitted by statute of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. KTRS has invested in high-risk
alternative investments not appropriate for fiduciaries under the common law KRS 386.020. A
new national study suggests that poorly funded pensions like KTRS should have lower

.allocations to alternatives, especially illiquid assets like Private Equlty ‘Many of these
alternative investment entities have not documented in their contracts that they adhere to
investment ethics and disclosure rules as required by KRS 161.430. KTRS Trustees have allowed
numerous alternative investment managers to violate Kentucky state law KRS 161.430 on ethics
and disclosure - which also constitutes violations of Federal Law Sections 206(1), 206(2),-and
206(4) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 .(SEC vs. ZPR Investment Management, Inc.
May 27, 2014). KTRS (in Fiscal Year 2014) admitted to paying $9.2 million to alternative
investment managers in secret no-bid contracts. KTRS managers who have hired lobbyists in
Frankfort include KKR, JP Morgan (Highbridge) and Blackstone - which has 16 listings on the
executive branch lobbyist list (all affiliates and placement agents combined). ¥

30 KTRS has refused to provide the contracts of even a few of these high-risk investments in
answer to an October, 2014 open records request by plaintiff. Randolph Wieck - similar to
- refusals by the other major Kentucky pension®i and requests in other states. ™", KTRS secret
investment contracts with Wall Street Private Equity firms are not only too secret for a teacher to
see, they are too secret for KTRS trustees to see; too secret for the Kentucky State Auditor to
see; and too secret for the Kentucky Legislative Contract review committee to see as well.
Further, KTRS ignores state competitive bidding laws, awarding these multi-million-dollar
contracts to firms in secret back-room deals. ¥ KTRS has not publicly supported legislation
that requires full disclosure of contracts on alternative investments.®"

31 Federal intervention is required because the safeguards and regulations put forth in Kentucky
Law as checks and balances have been ignored by KTRS. Under Kentucky Revised Statute
161.370 KTRS is required to use the State Treasurer as its Treasurer; the State Auditor for its
audits; and the Attorney General for legal counsel. While the Treasurer sits on the board he
cannot reasonably fulfill his duty as custodian of the assets as outlined in 161.380. Ina letter
dated July 21, 2015, eleven state Treasurers urged the SEC to require better disclosure of private
equity expenses. i The Kentucky Treasurer, a KTRS trustee, declined to join this effort to
lower investment fees. Further, there has recently been created a website counting the days the
State Auditor has refused to do an audit on KTRS.®i! The 2012 Independent Counsel report by
former SEC attorney Edward Siedle documents how the Auditor’s office helped cover up and
enable public corruption in the KTRS” sister retirement system, KRS.X* KTRS has spent
hundreds of thousands of dollars (if not more) on outside legal counsel, while the Attorney
General (according to KRS 161.370) is required to provide legal services to KTRS at no cost to -
plan participants.

32 KTRS has been accused of failing in their fiduciary duty through poor performance in
mvestments Accordmg to a letter from the Chair of the Kentucky House Appropriations and
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Revenue Comimittee (Rlck Rand), 52% of the fundmg shortfall in KTRS assets has been caused
by poor investments controlled by KTRS.! KTRS has failed in their fiduciary duty by not
explaining or defending this claim to their membership. We believe the source of these numbers
to be the Arnold Foundation. KTRS in their silence has offered tacit support to the Arnold
Foundation and these numbers.-

33 A good portion of the nearly $3 billion in Federal education funding for Kentucky is supposed
to be spent on employee compensation — which is a combination of salary and benefits to be used
in the time frame of the grant. Of the benefits, a significant part goes to KTRS for retirement and
retiree health. For this retirement and retiree health benefit, the correct amount of Federal spend-
ing would be the full ARC payment. When the responsible entity does not pay the full ARC into
KTRS, it is diverting these federal funds to other uses such as constructing administrative build-
ings, or by sidestepping the necessary state and local increase of property or other taxes.

34 An impaired KTRS system that has a $20 billion deficit, (at an assumed rate of 7.5%) creates
$1.5 billion in additional interest costs that are then, in part, footed illegally by the federal gov-
ernment. This impaired system must then artificially inflate ARC payments — with the end result
being that Federal funds intended for 2015 educational funding are used to pay underfundmg and
the interest on underfundmg from the years 2004-2014 (to current retirees).

35 The corrupt KTRS system enables Federal funds intended for employee compensation to be
diverted elsewhere, and also forces Federal funds intended for current time periods, to pay for
KTRS debt and interest incurred in pl‘lOI‘ periods.

36 KTRS trustees, in allowing thls corrupt, underfunded system, caused Regional Universities
(Western ", Eastern"‘ Murray'i# | Morehead"™, Northern') to issue over $105 million in non-
taxable mummpal bonds in violation of Sections 17(a)(2) and 17(a)(3) of the Securities Act since
these bonds were misrepresented, and failed to disclose significant material information
regarding KTRS’ underfunding.! This caused investors to be deceived about the credit quality
of the bonds they were buying. ’

PARTIES

37 The Plaintiff Teachers Randolph Wieck and Betsey Bell contribute from their paychecks into
the system with the expectation that the state will contribute the matching amount as outlined in
KRS 161.550. They have contributed for many years and are relying on this retirement. -

38 The KTRS Board has all the powers of a corporation and can be sued. 161.370 des1gnates
the State Auditor as the official KTRS auditor; and the Attorney General as official KTRS legal
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counsel. Kentucky Educational Association (KEA) is named in this suit because KRS 161.260
gives extraordinary powers to the President of the KEA in the KTRA trustee voting process.

39 KTRS has, in the last 8 months, added 8 new private equity partnerships, committing over
$595 million, Midespite a pending suit claiming that the KTRS Private Equity purchases are
illegal, it . Since the (state) legal filing of November 10, 2014 stating KTRS alternative
investments in violation of KRS 386.020 and KRS 161.430, plaintiffs maintain KTRS has
committed the following additional illegal investments: March 15,2015 $180 million to
Carlyle Group, Blackstone Group, and Rockwood Capital; Dec 14,2014 $235 million to
limited partnerships of Audax Group, KKR & Co., Riverstone Holdings, and Oaktree. KTRS
has refused to provide legal disclosure of limited partnershlps as discussed in the natlonal
media. X

40 KTRS claims that after its failed bid for a Pension Obligation Bond in the 2015 legislative
session, its ﬁmdmg ratio has dropped to 42%, making it clearly the worst-funded state teacher
plan in the nation. * Neither KTRS nor the KEA in this 2015 political push mention the secretly
issued $888 million in Pension Obligation Bonds from 2010. The Kentucky Asset Liability
Commission - which issued the bonds and consists of the Governor, Treasurer and Attorney
General - was able to soft-pedal this maneuver so that it was not reported in the general press
until 2012.% Both KEA and KTRS use the same politically-connected public relations firm

" (Peritas) that was paid $95,000 in FY 2014 by KTRS.

41 KTRS has repeatedly refused to inform its members of the billions of dollars in the budget of
unfunded liability as this has occurred and has looked the other way:

Agency Actual Shortfall ARC

Request ' , Funding
2015-2016  $591,881,800 $182,881,800 -$409,000,000 31%
2014-2015 . $596,466,400 $206,079,200 -$390,387,200 . 35%

42 The plaintiff Randolph Wieck did not originally file in Franklin Circuit because of a
significant concern of not receiving a fair trial. However, the Jefferson County Judge directed
him back to Franklin Circuit, forcing plaintiff to seek redress from the Federal Court. A recent
Harvard study named Frankfort one of the most corrupt state capitols in the nation and the FBI
has recently started a major public corruption probe in the state.™ The Wieck case has garnered -
national attention with 15 media stories on the filing.™# Further evidence of this culture of
cover-up and corruption in Frankfort has been documented in widespread media coverage of

KTRS denymg Wieck information on this case, with an additional 30 media stories and editorials’

appearing on the subject, ranging from the Lexington Herald Leader, and Louisville Public
Radio, to the San Francisco Chronicle, Bloomberg Business Week, Forbes, and Bill Moyers

43 KTRS has chosen as its attorney Robert Kellerman who has a record of favorable rulings
blocking transparency and accountability with the other retirement system (KRS) in Franklin
County Circuit - most notably Powell vs. KRS (10-CI-00186 Mar. 2010 Judge Wingate) on
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technicalities. Moreover, Kellerman is so close to Franklin County Circuit Court that he hired
Judge Thomas Wingate’s son as his personal law clerk, as documented in K'Y Horse Racing
. Commission vs. Family Foundation KY (10-CI-01154 Apr.2014).

WHEREFORE Plaintiffs Demand

44 The Court find that the nearly forty percent increase in contribution (from 9% to nearly 13%)
by teachers constituted an unconstitutional impairment of the employees' contract rights and is a
violation of the Fair Labor Standards Act because the disadvantageous modification in the pen-
sion plan and retiree health plan was not accompanied by any counterbalancmg advantage to the
employee.

46 That the court order that any amounts collected in excess of the original contribution rate be
refunded to the plan members to restore the damages to teachers in prior years. If the Court does
not feel that it can demand retroactive relief for teachers, may it consider providing forward
prospective injunctive relief via Ex Parte Young; and that the Court demand that the future
Kentucky teacher contribution reflect the earned benefits of that teacher - and not be used to pay
for the interest resulting from poor management of KTRS.

47 That KTRS communicate fully and honestly to its members on its web site and in publications
sent to participants, on the severe state of underfunding, and on the sources of information the
General Assembly uses to determine pension policy; and how this underfunding has resulted in
the nearly 4% reduction in teacher take-home pay. "

48 That KTRS lobby the State not only to make full ARC payments, but that KTRS immediately
demand full funding from the Genéral Assembly in a public forum - including forthright
communications to all members - and initiate an aggressive lobbying campaign involving and
informing all KTRS members.

49 If full funding is not provided within a year by the legislature, KTRS is to support - publicly
and financially - legal action on behalf of its members against the General Assembly.

50 That the Court demand that all Federal education funds are directed for education in the
periods they are intended and are not used to pay pension payments to retirees, nor for interest on
debt within the KTRS system. This could effectively be done by holding back Federal funding
to any educational institution within KTRS that does not pay 100% of the Actuarlally Required
Contribution.

51 That KTRS amend its investment guidelines to allow only investments appropriate for
fiduciaries, (KRS 386.020) and investment managers willing to contractually agree to State
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ethics requirements KRS 161.430; and exclude those managers on the publicly-available,
American-Federation-of-Teachers list that work to harm teacher retirement plans.

52. Since claims are brought pursuant to the civil rights procedural vehicle of Section 1983,
plaintiffs are entitled to their attorney’s fees and costs.

1KTRS website hitp://ktrs.ky.gov/03_emplover/ forms_reports/pre io %20Fi %20Institute%203~20-08-

% Southern Regional Education Board http://publications, sreb.or, ar f
iii See Fred R. Shapiro, “The Most-Cited Law Review Articles Revisited,” 71 Chicago-Kent L.R. 751, 760 (1996)

v Amy Monahan U.of Minnesota http://www.ncsl.org/documents/fiscal/AMonahan_Handout.pdf U.S. Const. art. I, sec. 10, ct. 1; U.S. Trust
Co. v. New Jersey, 431 U.S. 1, 17 (1977)) (Allied Structural Steel Co. v. Spannaus, 438 U.S. 234, 240 (1978)) (Baltimore Teachers’ Union v.
Mayor and City Council of Baltimore, 6 F.3d 1012, 1017 (4th Cir. 1993)). (Civil Serv. Employees Ass'n Inc., Local 1000 v. Regan, 525 N.E.2d 1
(N.Y. 1988)) (Birnbaum.v. New York State Teachers' Ret. Sys., 152 N.E.2d 241 (N.Y. 1958)

¥ (See Phillips v Wash Legal Found., 524 U.S. 156 (1998)).

vi Penn Central Transp. Co. v. New York City, 438 U.S. 104, 122 (1978). hitp://pensionlitigation.or; nten ads/2014/04/2010-09
ief-in ition-to-Defs-MSJ

vii Wensmann, 734 N.W.2d at 632 (quoting Palazzolo v. Rhode Island, 533 U.S. 606, 633 (2001)).

viit Westling v. > County of Mills Lake, 581 N.W.2d 815, 823 (Minn. 1998);

®438 U.S. at 124
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